

Meeting Minutes

Imagine the Possibilities 2246 Loomis Ave Corning, Iowa 50841 December 5, 2019 (11:45 pm-1:00 pm)

Attendance

Those present at the meeting:
Debra Schrader, Coalition Leader
Brittany Shinn, Crisis Intervention
Kacey Barrow-Miner, Crisis Intervention
Vicki Sickels, Quad Counties 4 Kids
Tasha Jones, Connections
Taylor Lynch, MATURA Head Start
Brandy Powers, Page County Public H.
Kim Kuhns, Imagine the Possibilities
Cathay Pringnitz, Imagine the Possibilities
Kim Brantner, ISU Extension

Jessica Paulsen, 1st Presbyterian Church Debra Simmonds, 1st Five Dawn Walton, Zion Recovery Megan Parsons, Crisis Intervention Lori Henrichs, ISU Extension Courtney Neal, 1st Five Karla Hynes, Matura Kris Richey, Southwest Iowa Region Joyce Westphal, therapist

Welcome/Introductions

Debra Schrader opened the meeting. Those present introduced themselves. The Coalition members thanked CHI for the complementary lunch as well as the administrative support.

Review of meeting minutes

The minutes of the November 7, 2019 meeting were reviewed and accepted with minor changes.

Community and Agency Updates

- Deb Schrader shared about Care More clinics for Amerigroup members and Live Health Online.
- Deb Schrader shared meetings maps for Adams and Taylor County.
- •Dawn Walton shared the December Zion newsletter.
- •Deb Schrader reminded coalition members to complete the collective impact survey that was sent out via email.
- Jessica Paulsen shared about a free online ACEs training from the Centers for Disease Control.

FY2020-FY2022 Mission and Ministry Grant Updates

Contractor	Program	Updates
Taylor County ISU	Parents as Teachers	To date 77 home visits have been conducted and 21 families served. A group
Extension		connection/Kids Jubilee will be offered March 2, 2010 at the Lenox School
		during conferences. They are expecting 250 participants. National Honor
		Society students will be assisting with the event.
Southwestern Community	Parents as Teachers	To date 37 visits have been conducted and 7 families served. SWCC in
College		collaboration with the Kid Care Council, will offer a Kids Jubilee event in
		April, 2020. The PAT program will be going through the Iowa Family Support
		Credential March 9, 2020 and the program will also be renewed as a PAT Blue
		Ribbon affiliate, these are both a measure of quality.
DD Consulting & LT	Nurtured Heart	No report.
Consulting	Approach	
Joyce Westphal	Infant & Early	Consultation session have been provided to home visitors in the Parents as
	Childhood Mental	Teachers program. A six hour training focused on trauma and behaviors is
	Health Consultation	scheduled for February 26, 2020 for family support staff. Joyce meets with
		IDPH, P.J. West monthly for technical assistance. Joyce is also providing
		leadership with a state wide group with other therapists in supporting
		consultation.
Crisis Intervention &	Sexual Abuse	Planning continues to be underway and direct service with Second Step Child
Advocacy	Prevention	Protection Unit will begin the 2nd half of the school year with Southwest

		Valley and Lenox Schools. CIAC has reached out to Bedford Schools as to their interest in programming but have not had any luck so far.
Southwest Valley Schools	OWLS	No report.
Coalition Members	Outreach Efforts	Jessica Paulsen and Debra Simmonds reported they have contacted P.J. West from IDPH to provide an ACEs training with the possibilities of integrating Pediatrician Tabitha Wilson into the training. The training would be marketed to health care providers as well as parents. Debra will secure a date for next spring and will work with CHI, Marilia Mullen on marketing and outreach. The training needs to be completed by May 31, 2020.

FY20 Budget

The Coalition was provided with a budget update, to date 29% of the funds have been expended. It is anticipated that 42% of funds will be expended by the end of December.

Presentation

Tasha Jones from Connections Area Agency on Ageing provided a presentation about the services offered and needs for seniors. Tasha reported that 1 in 14 seniors are victims of abuse but 1 in 24 are actually reported. The Coalition is gathering data as to the needs of the senior population for the Violence Prevention grant. Addressing education about elder abuse and support for grandparents raising children were discussed.

Prevent Child Abuse Prevention Grant

The child abuse prevention grant was announced on November 20, 2019. Adams County Kid Care Council to serve Adams County will be applying for up to \$70,000. Programming can consist of parent development, home visitation and/or sexual abuse prevention. Grant applications are due January 13, 2020.

Violence Prevention Grant Planning

Deb Schrader shared the current letter of intent requirements as well as a sample work plan.

Next Meeting

There will be no January meeting due to the holiday.

The next meeting is February 6, 2020 and will be at CHI Health Mercy Corning hospital.

Respectfully submitted, Debra Schrader, CHI Coalition Leader.